

SILEBY PARISH COUNCIL

You are hereby summoned to attend the PARISH COUNCIL MEETING to transact the business shown hereunder, to be held on THURSDAY, 1 FEBRUARY 2024 AT 6.30 PM in the Wesleyan Room, Sileby Community Centre, 41 High Street, Sileby, LE12 7RX Telephone: 01509 813075 Fax: 01509 815288

email: <u>clerk@silebyparishcouncil.gov.uk</u>

R. Richardson (Mrs) Clerk/RFO

26 January 2024

<u>AGENDA</u>

- 1. Apologies for absence and acceptance by Council
- 2. Rupert Matthews, Police and Crime Commissioner for Leicestershire
- 3. To receive disclosures of interests from members and requests for dispensations
- 4. Clerk's Report
- 5. Public Participation (15 minutes maximum for residents to voice any concerns they may have; any individual contribution has a maximum of 3 minutes. If a decision needs to be made this will be on a future agenda for consideration)
- 6. To confirm and sign the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 18 January 2024
- 7. To receive reports from County and Borough Councillors if in attendance
- 8. To receive Reports on meetings attended or Reports received for information only
- 9. TO CONSIDER AND AGREE COMMENTS FOR THE FOLLOWING PLANNING APPLICATIONS: -
 - (a)**P/23/1481/2** Proposed conversion of existing barns to 3no. dwellings with associated amenity space, car parking and refuse storage facilities The Bull Park, Little Church Lane, Sileby, Leics, LE12 7NE
 - (b) P/23/1487/2 Proposed conversion of existing barns to 3no. dwellings with associated amenity space, car parking and refuse storage facilities (Listed Building Consent) -The Bull Park, Little Church Lane, Sileby, Leics, LE12 7NE (respond by 6 February)
- 10. To receive an update from the Project Park! Working Party
- 11. To discuss options for appointing an architect for the Sports Pavilion project
- 12. To receive and consider a recommendation from the Memorial Park Working Party and approve a Landscape Architect to carry out the Park Entrance planting and to consider who should carry out the maintenance for 12 months
- 13. "Awards For All Grant" to also consider applying for bins and benches as part of the grant applied for to have a Teen Shelter in the Memorial Park

2/....

- 14. To review the Community Response Plan
- 15. To approve reviewing the Neighbourhood Plan
- 16. New Parliamentary Boundary Commission area for Sileby MP.
- 17. To receive and consider the Annual Play Inspection Report (emailed to councillors)
- 18. To approve LRALC providing the Internal Audit Service for 2023-24 financial year, at a cost of £450.00.
- 19. To approve planting copper beech hedging at the entrance to the cemetery (Cllr A Higgs)
- 20. To approve Sileby Juniors Football Club holding a Sports Camp this year and to consider supporting this event
- 21. To receive and consider price quotations to crown lift to 6.0m the 9 lime trees on Martins Walk
- 22. To approve a day and time for a Christmas Working Party
- 23. Content for Parish Council News Article
- 24. Future Planning

Members of the Public and Press are cordially invited to attend